From: Crystal Silk

To: Community Affairs. Committee (SEN)

Subject: Re: Hansard corrections - Social Services Legislation Amendment (Cashless Debit Card Trial Expansion) Bill 2018 - 7 August Canberra
Date: Thursday, 9 August 2018 2:19:47 PM

Hi, Rachel Siewert asked for a rough percentage of what my cash component was. | did answer roughly but forgot

to mention the percentage amount. | pay rent as per my contract with cash directly deposited, | also pay car finance
through direct debit which will be taken from my cash component if the card comes here, and lastly | take out cash
for markets, fruit, veg and the butcher for meat, and for second hand goods. So over all, my cash component that |

need to budget for would roughly be around 70-80% cash each fortnight. Kind regards Crystal Silk
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